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Straw, Katherine
%

From: WHITE, BOBBY G CIV USAF AETC 502 CS/502 CS/SCOK <bobby.white.1@us.af.mil>
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 1:38 PM

To: Dougherty, Lee

Subject: RE: FOIA Request 2016-00737-F

Mr. Dougherty,
I again apologize for the delay in responding to this FOIA request.

However, this request was for a large amount of documents (a pproximately 3,800-4,000 pages) which took a great
amount of time to locate and review.

I can assure you that we are actively working to complete this request.
Please contact me if there are any questions.

Thanks

V/R

//SIGNED//

BOBBY G. WHITE, DAFC

FOIA/PA Manager

502 CS/SCOK-RND

151 J Street East

JBSA-Randolph TX 78150-4342

DSN 487-2186/Commercial (210) 652-2186
DSN 487-2165/Commercial (210) 652-2165

From: Dougherty, Lee [mailto:ldougherty@offitkurman.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 3:54 PM

To: WHITE, BOBBY G CIV USAF AETC 502 CS/502 CS/SCOK <bobby.white.1@us.af mil>
Subject: RE: FOIA Request 2016-00737-F

Mr. White,

I have been advised by my client to seek judicial intervention on Monday if the FOIA documents are not provided this
week. The FOIA request was provided and acknowledged receipt by the Air Force on November 30th, 2015. It has not
been over 3 1/2 months without a single document being produced. Either produce the documents or inform me that
you are withholding the documents. According to your last email the documents were assembled and were being
reviewed by legal. Two weeks is more than enough time for a legal review.

V/r
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Lee Dougherty
Principal

Offit | KurmanR
Attorneys At Law

the perfect legal partnerR

703.745.1819 Tysons Corner
703.745.1835 Facsimile

www.offitkurman.com <http://www.offitkurman.com>

Tysons Corner
8000 Towers Crescent Drive | Suite 1500 | Tysons Corner, VA 22182

PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION/PRIVACY NOTICE Information contained in this transmission is attorney-client privileged
and confidential. It is solely intended for use by the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. if you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by
telephone and delete this communication.

Any tax advice included in this communication may not contain a full description of all relevant facts or a complete
analysis of all relevant tax issues or authorities. This communication is solely for the intended recipient's benefit and
may not be relied upon by any other person or entity.

----- Original Message--—-
From: WHITE, BOBBY G CIV USAF AETC 502 CS/502 CS/SCOK [mailto:bobby.white.1@us.af.mil]

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 5:04 PM

To: Dougherty, Lee

Subject: FOIA Request 2016-00737-F

Mr. Dougherty,

I just wanted to provide an update to your FOIA request.

The records are being forwarded today to the Staff Judge Advocate for review.

1 will let you know when their review is completed.

Thanks

V/R

//SIGNED//

BOBBY G. WHITE, DAFC
FOIA/PA Manager
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502 CS/SCOK-RND

151 ) Street East

JBSA-Randolph TX 78150-4342

DSN 487-2186/Commercial (210) 652-2186
DSN 487-2165/Commercial (210) 652-2165

PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION/PRIVACY NOTICE Information contained in this transmission is attorney-client privileged
and confidential. It is solely intended for use by the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by
telephone and delete this communication.

Any tax advice included in this communication may not contain a full description of all relevant facts or a complete
analysis of all relevant tax issues or authorities. This communication is solely for the intended recipient’s benefit and
may not be relied upon by any other person or entity.



